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From: Joe H. Harn
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Wendy Thomas; John Hidahl; Brooke Laine; George Turnboo; Lori Parlin; Tiffany Schmid
Cc: Laura Schwartz; BOS-Clerk of the Board; Kim Dawson; Rafael Martinez; David A Livingston
Subject: BOS Agenda 5-21-2024-Update to TIF Program

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Board Members, 

Additional road capacity improvement projects should be added “BACK” to the TIF program in El Dorado Hills.  I say 
added back because 8 years ago many projects were removed from the TIF fee program in order to lower the building 
permit fees for EDH homebuilders.   

For instance, there is a very clear relationship between the growth that is entitled in EDH south of 50 and the need for 
additional road capacity.  Accordingly, TIF projects widening Latrobe Road and White Rock Road should be added to the 
TIF fee program. 

I have said the same thing about Bass Lake Road in the past. 

The public will lose confidence in County Government if your Board does not significantly increase the TIF fees and 
widen the roads in EDH.  

Joe Harn 
Auditor‐Controller 
El Dorado County  
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